Old buildings on Teatral'na

Undefined שפה Other**Building type:**

KolomyiaCommunity:

Teatralna (former Kościuszko) 13-15Address:

Description:

This buildings housed in the 1920's-1930's cabinets of Dr. Maximillian Seler and stomatologist Dr. Oskar Gottfried, a clothing store of A. Sak and H. Blecher, a haberdashery of E. and Y. Fund, and the honey warehouse of Yehuda Schol. On the first floor of №15 there was a cinema named "Helios", where the director of the city music school Roman Rubinger accompanied the silent films.



06.04.2013 Documentation date:

2012Reseach date:

